Minutes of Intercollegiate Athletics Committee (IAC) Meeting 10:00 AM, Friday, 3/03/23 2nd Floor Conference Room, Hawkins Center, Farrior Hall

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 AM by Andy McCollough

In Attendance:	
Andy McCollough, Chair	Allen Wysocki
Harrison Hove	Amro Al-Wir – Student Athlete
Victoria Pagan-Wolpert	Ryan Slater – Student Athlete
Mike Sagas	Alexis Stucky – Student Athlete
Lauren Solberg	Kelly Jacoby – Observer/Minutes
Cyntrice Thomas	Jeff Guin (joined after student athlete interviews)
Jared Weingard	

Regrets: Frank Bova, Paul Davenport, Joe Glover, Chris Janelle, Ashley Klingenberg Angela Lindner, Diba Mani, Jamie McCloskey, Mary Parker, Christopher Robinson, Scott Stricklin, Lynda Tealer, Heather White

Agenda Items

- **1.** Explanation of the responsibilities of the committee **Andy McCollough**.
- 2. Conversation with Student Athletes.

Andy McCollough explained that it was decided that it would be better that the UAA Committee members were not in attendance during the conversation with the Student Athletes. At this time, Jeff Guin excused himself from the room.

McCollough introduced himself and explained his role and then invited the remaining committee members and other attendees to introduce themselves.

After that, each student introduced themselves and provided a brief outline of their experience with UF.

The committee then asked a number of questions and the students responded.

After all questions were asked, McCollough advised that the committee would now move onto the other agenda items and the student athletes were welcome to stay and listen or to leave. The student athletes all chose to leave the meeting at this point.

Jeff Guin rejoined the meeting after the student athletes departed.

3. Minutes from the last regular meeting (November 14, 2022) – Approved unanimously.

 Data Review: Academic Progress of Predictive Index Admittees and Transfer Students – Frank Bova

Frank Bova was unable to attend, so McCollough gave a brief overview and main points of the presentation.

Post-graduation outcomes for student athletes – Mike Sagas
 Sourcing instruments to determine these outcomes. Working on 20-year cohort – hopefully have
 data for presentation during the May meeting.
 Important data for student athletes for their futures post-graduation – including coming back
 after their sports career was over and graduating.

6. NIL: Update from last meeting – Jeff Guin

In January, Ben Chase was hired to work with all 16 sports.

Last Summer held a small Summit on NIL for the Student Athletes (SA). This summit was based on feedback gathered from prior courses. Based on the feedback received, 3 presenters were brought in: (1) Investing, (2) budgeting/saving and building credit scores, and (3) Influencer with an App. This summit was a very successful exercise with the SAs.

Going forward, will break this into 2 sessions: (1) for those SA that have no prior

exposure/training in these issues and (2) to address the needs of SA who have already been

introduced to the basic courses and who would benefit from more advanced subject matter.

Plans are also in place for furthering NIL opportunities and training.

It was noted that different states around the country have different rules relating to NIL, which is also a challenge.

There was a suggestion/discussion regarding the need for ALL UF students to have financial Gen Ed so they all graduate with this skill set/knowledge.

- 7. Liaison updates: Not provided/covered
- 8. Administrative updates: Not provided/covered
- 9. Student update: Not provided/covered

Meeting was adjourned at 11:17 AM